The original documents are located in Box 65, folder “July 10, 1972 - Jeb S. Magruder -
Polling Budget” of the Robert Teeter Papers at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library.

Copyright Notice
The copyright law of the United States (Title 17, United States Code) governs the making of
photocopies or other reproductions of copyrighted material. Gerald Ford donated to the United
States of America his copyrights in all of his unpublished writings in National Archives collections.
Works prepared by U.S. Government employees as part of their official duties are in the public
domain. The copyrights to materials written by other individuals or organizations are presumed to
remain with them. If you think any of the information displayed in the PDF is subject to a valid
copyright claim, please contact the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library.



Digitized from Box 65 of the Robert Teeter Papers at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library

-

Committee for the Re-election of the President

*

T3
M_MORANDUM . ) July 10, 1972
—COREIDENTTAL-
MEMORANDUM FOR: ' JEB S. MAGRUDER
FROM: s : ' : ROBERT M. TEETER @M :
SUBJECT: ' : Polling Budget’
As you know, the $40,000 prepayment to ORC was used for |

White House polling at the instruction of Mr. Haldeman.
I therefore, need to request an additionzl $40,000 for
the polling budget in order to deliver those projects
which were discussed ‘and approved at the budget meeting -
with Mr. Stans and Mr. Mitchell.
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